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1. [Leniec

historic Liriodendron

and or common Kelly Estate

2. Locezlion

street & number 501 and 502 West Gordon Street —— not for publication

city, town Bel Air - vicinity of congressional district pjrgt
state  Maryland code 24 county Harford code 025
3. Clzssification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—_district X _ public X _ occupied — agriculture — museum
. X _ building(s) _X_. private — unoccupied — commercial — park
structure —_both ' — work in progress — educational — private residence
=___site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment — religious
——— object —— Inprocess - X_ yes: restricted - government — scientific
— being considered — yes: unrestricted — industrial — transportation
: —no —— military —_other:

4. Cwner of Properiy

name See continuation sheet (public and private)

street & number

city, town — vicinity of state

5. Locatian'of Legzl Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Harford County Courthouse

street & number 40 south Main Street

city,town  Bel Air - state Maryland 21014

6. Eepresentation in Existing Surveys

!

~=» MHT Historic Sites Inventorvy has this property been determined elegible? __yes __no

date ~_ federal _X state ___ county ___ local

depository for survey recordSjarvland Historical Trust

city, town Annapolis state Maryland
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Owner of Property

Harford County

Department of Parks and Recreation

45 South Main Street

Bel Air, Maryland 21014 (Tel. (301) 879-2000, x233)

Mr. and Mrs. F. H. Kelly
502 W. Gordon Street
Bel Air, Maryland 21014 (Tel. (301) 838-5850)

Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Graybeal
501 W. Gordon Street
Bel Air, Maryland 21014 (Tel. (301) 838-6040)
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Decscribe the present and oricinat (if knovon) physiczl appearance

Located on the west edge of Bel Air, Harford County, at the end of West
Gordon Street, the Liriodendron estate comprises: a circa 1898 Georgian
Revival mansion, Liriodendron; a circa 1835 classical influenced house,
the Graybeal-Kelly house; a circa 1835 bank barn; a circa 1898 carriage
house; a circa 1850 board-and-batten cottage; and five other outbuildings
including a cern crib, a smokehouse, two ice houses, and a shed.

The estate is concentrated on 48.2 acres of gently sloping open land with
large trees (many poplars--hence the name Liriodendron, the Latin name
for tulip poplars), and ringed by dense woodland on three sides, with the
town of Bel Air bordering to the south and west. Historical relationships
between the structures are delineated by the topography: Liriodendron,
erected as a summer residence for Dr. Howard Kelly in 1898, crowns the
highest point of the site whereas the older farmhouse, circa 1835, is set
in a slight valley to the southwest (the farm was originally laid out to
the south) and the barn, which is contemporary to the farmhouse, is
located on the same elevation to the east. The 1898 carriage house abuts
the barn's east side. "' The other buildings, including the circa 1850
cottage, are clustered in the southeast portion of the estate. The ice-
houses are located adjacent to their respective households—--one to the
irth of Liriodendron, the foundations of the other (the actual structure

nas been moved to the other side of the house) to the west of the Graybeal-
Kelly house.

Liriodendron Mansion, 502 West Gordon Street

The 1898 Liriodendron mansion, reminiscent of Newport, Rhode Island houses
in its dramatic grandeur and setting, was designed by the Baltimore archi-
tectural firm of Wyatt and Nolting in the Georgian Revival style. Set on
a raised stone foundation and constructed of stuccoed brick with a low-
pitched hipped roof, the house is two and a half stories and T-shaped
with the service wing constituting the stem of the T on the east. At the
southeast juncture of the two sections is a one-room adjunct containing
the servants' pantry.

The seven-bay by two-bay main block faces west (for descriptive purposes).
Spanned by a verandah along the west facade, it has a 3 bay wide central
pedimented gable and is flanked by semi-elliptical pavilions. In this
section are two interior end chimneys and two chimneys on either side
of the central gable. The five-bay by three-bay service wing has two
interior chimneys in both the north and south ends and three-bay jerkinhead
dormers in each side. The main section, typically, is more highly orna-
mented than the service wing with corner gquoins, chimneys with string
courses and dentilled caps, and crossette window trim. The tripartite
- »>dillioned cornice encircles the whole house and the drainpipes have
gg-and-dart trim. The ornament of the cornice is ceramic. Except for
the casement windows in the basement, all windows have six lights over
three vertical lights; those in the service wing have louvered shutters.

See continuation sheet 2
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Oon the front or western elevation, the three-bay wide projecting central
pavilion is flanked on each side by. two windows in both stories. The
pavilion is set off by two-story ionic guarter-columns at both ends and
flanking the central entrance; in the gable is a huge cartouche. Pedi-
mented windows are on either side of the entrance, which has a rounded
broken pediment and a glass casement door. In the second story center
bay is a tripartite window. Reached by flights of steps at either end,
the verandah has a balustrade flanked by scrolled acanthus brackets, a
canopy of wisteria vines, and a terrazzo mosaic floor.

The interior plan of the main section consists of a central hall flanked
by a parlor on the north and dining room on the south. The east section
has four rooms straddling a core containing the main stairway atrium on
the west and the servants' stair on the east. The staircase with landinc
is in a three-story atrium with a sky light. All rooms, except the
service pantry, have fireplaces. Altogether there are 13 fireplaces

in the house.

Each room is treated individually, although the scope and style of
ornament are consistent throughout the first floor. A description of
the living hall illustrates the type and variety of ornament on the
interior. The hall has a fireplace flanked by arched openings in the
north wall, a central arched opening with paneled doors in the south,
and an arched opening to the stairhall on the east. An egg-and-dart
cornice and a shoulder-height molded rail encircle the room; the main
entrance has crossette trim. The fireplace likewise has an egg-and-dart
cornice, with bead-and-reel bed molding, an architrave with a central
cartouche, decorated with carved fruits, urns, and garlands. The
Virginia Freestone opening (replaced) has a foliate surround; the hearth
of Italian marble is original. The overmantel with pilasters, recessed
panels, and foliated trim continues the formal naturalistic themes.

The second floor has seven bedrooms arranged around the central atrium,
which is surrounded by an ionic-collumed arcade.

Graybeal-Kelly House, 501 West Gordon Street

Until the "Liriodendron” Mansion was constructed, the ca. 1835 brick
Graybeal-Kelly house served as the manor house for the farm. Two and
one-half stories and laid in five-stretcher bond, this Georgian-style
house is grand in its own right. Five bays wide and two rooms deep,
with symmetrically arranged facades, this gable~roofed house with two
interior end double chimneys has a new one-room addition on the west
end. Dormer windows—--three on the south side and two on the north--

See continuation sheet 3
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have gable roofs, gable returns, and 6/6 sash windows with segmental
arches. Windows in the main stories also have 6/6 sash, as well as
flat brick arches, with louvered shutters on the windows in the sides;
the basement and gables have louvered openings. Both the north and
south sides have central entrances with windows in each of” the other
five bays on both stories.

The interior has a standard center hall plan with a dog-leg staircase
in the northwest portion of the hall. Each of the four first floor
rooms has a fireplace in its exterior wall. Windows and doors have
molded trim with rondels, with the former having splayed paneled
jambs and paneled spandrels. The doors have a double cross design.
the windows in the southwest room have drawers underneath the sill
which appear to be original. The northwest room of the basement has
a fireplace and what appears to have been warming shelves.

The two-story brick smokehouse, adjacent to the west end of the house,
has entrances in both stories of the east end. !

The board-and-batten icehouse, now located next to thHe tennis court
east of the house, has a hipped roof, scalloped bargeboard, and cupola.

Other Outbuildings

The ca. 1835 bank barn is three stories with a flared gable roof,
central gabled extension to the north and forebay (of a slightly later
date) to the south. The ground story is stone and ‘opens to the south;
windows at this level have brick jack arches. The structure with
hand-hewn posts and rafters has mortise-and-tenon and pegged joints.

Abutting the east end of the barn, the 1898 carriage shed, also three
stories, is frame covered with German siding, and has a slate gable

‘roof with two eyebrow dormers in the north slope. Like the barn, it

is set on a stone foundation, which opens to the south, while the
second level opens to the north.

Located south of the latter two buildings, the frame corn crib on
stilts has a gable roof and central cross gable with a scalloped
barge board and carved brackets.

East of the corn crib is a one-story, gable-roofed, boardand-batten
tenant (or farmer's) house with a gable roof. Set on a raised stone
foundation, the house is L-shaped and faces south. The south section
is one bay wide and one bay deep.
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Stctement of Sicnificance (in one parag-z:)

SIGNIFICANCE

Liriodendron is a turn-of-tr:-century summer estate which was developed

around a Georgian Revival mz-sion erected about 1898 for a prominent

Baltimore doctor, Howard Atw:-d Kelly. It is significant for the complex

of buildings set among gentl: sloping hills (with the mansion house on

the highest point) and trees many of which are Tulip Poplars for which

Liriodendron is the Latin ne—=) and for its association with Dr. Kelly,

a pioneer in the fields of c mecology, radiotherapy, electrosurgery,

and herpetology. 1In additics to the Georgian Revival mansion which was

designed by the baltimore ar:-itectural firm of Wyatt and Nolting, is~

an excellent example of 'its s:yle, and is still occupied by the Kelly

family, the complex also corn::ins three excellent and well preserved

examples of mid-nineteenth csxtury farm buildings: a circa 1835 classical

influenced brick house, the Zraybeal-Kelly house: a frame barn contemporary

to the Graybeal-Kelly house; 3:nd a circa 1850 frame house with board-and-
‘tten siding. These buildi-:s were a part of the farm that was developed

-«sy Kelly into the summér estz:ze. Another significant point is that the

mansion -house, now owned by Z:irford County, will be annexed into a large

county park which lies|{to the west and north and will become a community

center. Much of the county rark was originally a part of the Kelly tract.

HISTORY

The estate is best known as the summer residence of Dr. Howard A. Kelly,
often referred to as the "fater of gynecology" and one of a group of
doctors popularly referred tc as the "Big Four" of Johns Hopkins Hospital.
The "Big Four" was a fname given to the first heads of clinic services at
Johns Hopkins: William Osler. William Halsted, William Welch, and

Howard Kelly. A portrait of them together by John Singer Sargent is the
origin of the name "Big Four" and the image as the dons of medicine. The
portrait now hangs in Hopkins' Welch Medical Library.

Howard Kelly (1858-1943) was =something of a maverick in the medical pro-
fession, making significant contributions in several areas. He was a
leading world authority in opcrative medical gynecology and abdominal
surgery, the veriform appendix, the uterus. He was a pioneer in radio-
therapy, obtaining America's radium from Madame Curie and, in conjunction
with Dr. Curtis Burnham, init:ating the treatment for cancer widely used
’ ‘day. The Kelly Hospital wa=: the first to use teleoradium apparatus

3 establish a large radon rlant. Kelly also helped Grant E. Ward
~velop the techniques of anc:ther unchartered field, electrosurgery,

and won many prizes for his rcsearch in herpetology (the study of reptiles).
A prolific writer in all fields, Kelly authored 575 books and articles.

See continuation sheet ¢
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In 1897 Kelly purchased this farm and commissioned the prominent
Baltimore architectural firm, Wyatt anc Nolting, to design his summer
house. Wyatt and Nolting also designed many significant buildings

in Baltimore, including the Courthouse, the Keyser Building (corner
of Redwood and Calvert Streets), and the original Country Club in
Roland Park. With another partner, Joseph Evant Sperry, J.B. Noel
Wyatt designed a terrace of rowhouses in the 1000 block of North
Calvert Street and the Mercantile Safe Deposit and Trust Company
(corner of Calvert and Redwood Streets).

The scale and splendor of the Wyatt and Nolting Liriodendron Mansion
make it more appropriate for Newort Rhode Island, than Bel Air,
Maryland, where few houses were built of any recognlzable style,

and certainly none of this scope.

The Gravbeal-Kelly house dates from the 1830s and architecturally

- is also a rare type in the area. Its brick construction, symmetrical
arrangement, and center hall plan are almost as anomalous in the Bel
Air area as the English Palladian design of the later house.
The barn, contemporary to the Graybeal-Kelly House, is unique in its
size (three levels) and craftsmanship and the bank barn type has
disappeared entirely from the Bel Air area. In January 1980, the
Historic Americal Buildings Survey (HABS), recorded the barn, which
is in extremely dilapidated condition.

The estate itself has been extremely significant in Bel Air's
development and will continue to be an important natural resource
for the area as part of Harford County's Heavenly Waters Park.
Prior to its purchase by Howard Kelly, the farm belonged to several
of Bel Air's most illustrious citizens. Ninety-two acres came from
the estate of Buckler Bond (d. 1823), one of the region's most
prosperous farmers and a member of a prominent Bel Air family, and
103 acres from the estate of Thomas Hays (b. 1780, 4. 1861), who
owned 4,000 acres in Harford County, including 15 of the 42 lots

in Bel Air. i

Then, as the Kelly's summer estate, the area around the buildings was
formally landscaped by the Philadelphia firm, J. Kift & Son, whose
design is still apparent with most of the original plantings extant.
West Gordon Street, now divided into residential lots, was the

original carriage drive for Liriodendron, and is still lined with

the different species of maple trees planted by Howard Kelly to
exhibit a variety of colors in the autumn. Inside the stone gateposts,

See continuation sheet 5
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the open areas planted with bushes and ringed by evergreens are intact,
as is the scheme of the drives around the estate. A privet hedge
outlined the residential section of the estate, and a pyrus japonica
hedge outlined the vegetable garden. At one time there were at least
four greenhouses on the estate--none still standing. The gardener
lived in the Graybeal-Kelly House and the greenhouses were located

to its west. The main farming portion was sold in the 1950s for a
development, leaving the residential and farm building complex, and
most of the woodland which serves as a buffer between rapidly-suburban-
izing Bel Air and the estate.

In 1961, Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Graybeal purchased the Graybeal-Kelly
house and a five-acre lot. 1In 1972, Harford County purchased the
remaining 103 acres to incorporate into the county's Heaveny Waters Par?}
The county is planning to preserve the buildings and to use them as an
historical and cultural resource center for the area.

’
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10. Geographical Data

Verbal Boundary Description

From north gatepost at end -of West Gordon Street marking the entrance
to the Kelly property:

1. N 412 17'02"w 800' (following line of 242A parcel reserved for
Kelly) ‘

2. S 43917'48"W 1430' (following line of property)
3. From that point 1600' in a southeasterly direction on a line that

intersects with the pipe at the west end of the S 52047'31" E
1091.25' line of the whole tract

4. From the point at the end of 1600' N 42°E 840'

5. N 40°979'05" w 190°' -

6. N 49©029'36™E 139.99° -

7. N 40015'25"W 30,28' to an iron pipe set at a pt. of a curve end.

8. Northwesterly by a line curving to the right, with a radius of
118.32' for an arc distance of 139.34' said curve being substended
by a chord bearing N 06©31'10" W 131.43' to an iron pipe now set
in the northerly right of way line of Catherine St.

9. Binding thereon N 27013'15" E 225' with a line curving to the
right with a radius of 129.00' for an arc distance of 49.40°',
said curve being substended by a chord bearing N 38021'20" E
49.10' to a concrete monument at the easterly corner of the 2.50
acre parcel to be retained by F. Kelly

10. N 40°957'06" W 435.17' to south gatepost of drive.

Containing approximately 48.2 acres

Boundary Justification

-The boundaries of the site include all buildings associated with the
estate, the landscaped area immediately surrounding the buildings,

See continuation sheet 7




HA-230

178 =
= U‘\UTCD STATES DEP[\PTMEI\‘T OoF THE INTERIOR‘_ !FO?. HCRS USE ONLY
- SIRG . wzD O SERVAIL SUN A & CCREAT LN JERVIET .

RECEIVED . -
JATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORICPLACES |.i:¢ enreren,

INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

CONTINUATION SHEET Liriodendron ITEM NUMBER 10 PAGE 7

10. Geographical Data

and approximately 300 feet of the woodland to the north, west, and
south that represents the portion of the natural landscape that can
be seen from the Liriodendron Mansion set at the highest point of

' the site and serves as an important visual buffer between rapidly

| suburbanizing Bel Air and the estate.

e mvorth,
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Verbzl boundary description and justification

‘See continvation sheet 6

List all stztes and counties for properties overlapping state or couhty boundaries

state code county code

sate code county code

1 i Farm Prepared By

nameftitle Natalie Shivers, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Harford County Historic District Comste Rev. March 1980

city or town Bel Air state Maryland

12. Stzte Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

— national —X- state . — local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the Heritage Conservatjon and Recreation Service.

State Historic Preservation Officer signature % J g .-@
/ 7 ;
title STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATIONTOFFICER date

For HCRS use only
I hereby certify that this property is included in the Nationa! Register

date

Keeper of the KRational Register

Aticst. cate
Chief of F~-ctrotron
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The Kelly &state/ Liriodendron
502 West Gordon Street
Bel air, Maryland 21014

This estate is best known as the summer residence of Dr,
Howard Atwood Kelly -- "the father of gynecology" and one of
the grour popularly referred to as the "3Big -our" of Johns
Hopkins Hospital. He purchased the farm in 1897 and commissioned
the nrominent Baltimore architectural firm, wyatt & holting,
to design the house, The result - an. &nglish ralladian
mansion - seems more appropriate for ewport, Rhode Island,
thar Bel Air, Maryland.

At one time the estate had on it four greennouses, a car-
riage house, an ice house, an elaborate water system that cir-
culated water over the entire estate, a swimming pocl {said
to be the first in-ground swimming pool in Harford County),

a board-and-batten farmer's cottage (HA-228), an early 19th
century brick mansion {(HA-229), and a myriad of farm out-
buildings, including a frame and stone bank barn and a loafing
shed--both of which are rapidly becoming rare specimens of
their kird,.
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Liriodendron

AND/OR COMMON
The Kelly Estate

| BEALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
At the west end of “est Gordon St. in Rel Air

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Bel Air, __ VICINITY OF Flrst
STATE COUNTY
Maryland 21014 Harford
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DIiSTRICT X__puBLIC X occurien —-AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S) __PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED _COMMERCIAL  __PARK
~ _STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X _PRIVATE RESIDENCE
. _SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT  __RELIG!OUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS X YES RESTRICTED _-GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNREBTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MIUTARY __OTHER
EYOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Harford County (Contact John ‘eber, Director) Telephone $#:301-879-2000 exte
STREET & NUMBER (Parks and Recresction) : 233
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
— EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED X_UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
X FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Designed by Baltimore architect J.B. Noel Wyatt in the Znglish Palladian style, this
Gatsby-esque house belongs on the cliffs of Newport rather than on the western edge of
Bel Air in Harford County, Maryland. Set on a raised stone foundation and constructed of
stuccoed brick with a low-pitched hipped roof, the house is 2% stories and T-shaped, with
the service wing constituting the stem of the T on the east. At the southeast juncture
of the two sections is a one-room adjunct.

The seven bay by two bay main hlock faces west (for descriptive purposes, at least).
Spanned by a verandah along the west facade, it has a central pedimented gable and is
flanked by semi-elliptical pavilions. In this section are two interior end chimneys and
two chimneys on either side of the central gable., The five bay by three bay service wing
has two interior chimneys in both the north and south ends and three bay jerkinhead dormers
in each side. The main section, typically, is more highly ornamented than the service wing
vith corner quoins, chimneys with string courses and dentelled caps, and crossette window
trim. The trivartite modillioned cornice encircles the whole house and the drainpipes
have egg-and-dart trim. (The ornament is ceramic.) “xcept for the casement windows in the
basement, all windows have six lights over three vertical lights; ti.ose in the service wing
have louvered shutters.

On the front-or western-elevation, th2 three bay wide projecting central pavilion is
flanke? on each side by two windows in both stories. The pavilion is set off by two-str v
ionic cuarter columns at both ends and flanking the central entrance; in the gable is -
huge cartouche, Pedimented windows are on either side of the entrance, which has a row.Jed
brozen pediment and a glass casement door. In the second story center bay is a tripartite
window, Reached by flights of steps at either end, the verandah has a balustrade flanked
by scrolled acanthus brackets; the balusters are urn-shaved and the piers serve as ped-
estals for urn-shaped planters. The verandah has a canopy of wisteria vines and a ter-
razzo mosaic Iloor.

The north end of the main section has two windows in the second story and a central
casement door in the first. The south end is similar except it has two casement doors in
the 7irst story. Ionic columns ring the hip-roofed pavillions with dentelled cornices.

On the east, the service wing covers all but the windows in the end bays. On the
north is a terrace., On the s>uth is the one room service pantry.

The service wing faces east and has a hip-roofed portico covering the central three
bays. -ntrances to the basement are in the east and north sides of the portico. Zach
end of this section has a pair of windows in both stories. The southern end has an
additional sma2ller window in the second story western bay.

The interior plzan of the main section consists of a central hall flanked by a parlor
on the north and dining room on the south. The east section has four rooms straddling
a core containing the main stairwzay atrium on the west and the servants stair on the east,
All rooms (except the service vantry) have fireplaces (altogether there are 13 in the
house). lNost doors have three panels: a large central panel flanked by narrower panels
on the top =nd bottom.

Sach room is treated in a unicue way and is best described separately. The central
hall hns a fireplace fl@#nked by arched openings in the north wall, a central arched
opening with n-nelled doors in the south, and an arched ovening to the stairh=1l on the
ezst. An egg-~nd-dart cornice and a shoulder-height molded rail encircle the room; the
m2in entrance has crosset®e trim., The fireplace likewise has an egg~and-dart cornice,
with hezd-and-reel bed molding, an architrave with a cen®ral cartouche, decorated with
carved fruits, urns, and garland. The Virginia freestone opening (replaced) has a foliate
33T CONTINUATION SHYST 41
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K} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC ——ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —_COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW ESCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS __LITERATURE _ _SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X_AHCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY _SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING —MUSIC __THEATER
x_1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES (CiyzA 18971 BUILDER/ARCHITECT J,B. NO¢£1 W\yaﬂ'

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This estate is exceptional for several reasons: 1l,) its association with Dr. Howard
i. Kelly, a widely-recognized pioneer in the fields of gynecology, radiotherapy, electro-
surgery, and herpetology; 2.)its size and magnificence, at one time having four green-
houses, a carriage house, an ice house, an elaborate water system that circulated water
over the entire 200-acre estate, a swimming pool (said to be the first in~-ground pool in
Harford Zounty), a board-and-batten farmer's cottage, an early 19th century brick mansion,
and a myriad of farm outbuildings, including a frame bank barn and a loafing shed-both
of which are rapidly becoming rare specimens of their genre; and 3.) the magnificent
“nglish Palladian design of the house itself, by the vprominent Baltimore architectural
““m,. Yyatt and Nolting. A house of this scale and splendor is rare anywhere, but in this

. area, it is absolutely unigue, seeming more appropriate for Newport, Rhode Island,
t..an Bel Air, Maryland.

This estate is best known as the summer residence of Dr. Howard Atwood Kelly-''the
father of gynecology'" and one of the group popularly referred to as the '"Big Four' of
Johns Yopkins Hospital. (The '"3ig Four' was the name given to the first heads of clinical
services at Johns Hopkins-7illiam Osler, wWilliam Halsted, ‘“illiam Welch, and Howard
Kelly. A portrait of them together by John Singer Sargent gave them their name and their
image as the dons of medicine=it now hangs in Hopkins' “Welch Medical Library,)

Howard Kelly was something of a maverick in the medical profession, making 81gn1flcpnt
contributions in several areas. He was a leading world authority in operative medical
gynecology and abdominal surgery, the veriform appendix, and the uterus. He was a pioneer
in radiotherapy, obtaining America's first radium from Madame Curie and, in conjunction
with Dr, Curtis Burnham, initiating the treatment for cancer widely used today. The
Kelly Hospital was the first to use a teleorzdium =zpparatus and esta>lish a large radon
plant. Kelly =21so helped Grant Z. ‘Jard develop the techniques of another uncharted field,
electrosurgery, =nd won mzny prizes for his research in herpetology (the study of revtiles).
A prolific writer in all fields, Kelly had written 575 books and articles by the time of
his death in 1943,

Born in 1858 in Camden, New Jersey, Howard Kelly completed the University of Pennsyl-
vania Medic=1l School in 1882 (after a stint as a cowboy in Colorado). He established the
Kensington Hospital for Women in Philadelphia and in 1889 joined the faculty of Johns
“opkins University in Baltimore. There he held the chair of gynecology and obstetrics
until 1899, when he gave up the latter to become professor of gynecology (emeritus pro-
fessor in 1919) and the chief gynecological surgeon. In 1892, Kelly opened a private
clinic on Zutaw Place in Baltimore, where he did most of his work in radiotherapy and

" 2ctrosurgery

In 1897 Kelly purchased this farm and commissioned the prominent Baltimore architec-
tural firm, Yyatt and Nolting, to design his summer house. (It is said that he specifi-
cally resuested as Suropean a design as possible to assuage the homesickness of his

CET CONTINUATION SHEET 44
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



—

w50
n MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Land, ¥ill, % “ouity Records of Harford County
Harford Democrat, February 4, 1898
Sunpapers, February 21, 1933 and Hovember 15, 1959

Telinds, Richard W. "Howard A. Kelly: A Portrait', Johns Hopkins University Magazine

1880 Census of Harford County
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 103¢3 Acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
See attached

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[§1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Hatalie Shivers, Zistoric Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION DATE

Harford County Historic District Commission July, 1979

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

45 5, M2in St. 301-879-2000 ext. 207
sel Kiry" Maryland 21014

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PSs. 1108



Liriodendron HA-230 Description (Zontiruation Sheet 1)

surround; the hearth of Italizn marble is original. The overmantel with pilasters, recessed
v-nels, =nd foliated trim continues the formal naturalistic themes.

- The 4Aining room on the south has similar notifs: the egg-and dart cornice is of smaller
2=le ~»nd the rikl here is at chairrsil height. In the east wall is a door to the pantry,.
The fireplace in the south w21l is fl-unked by glass-paned casement doors to the porch. The

mantelpiece shelf has a foliated band, dentelled cornice supported on triglyphs, a yellow
m=rble hezrth =2nd opening surrounded by an egg-and-dart band and flanked by reeded columns
with egg-snd-dart capitals. The overmantel is composed of three crossette panels with floral
corner designs.

The form»l p-rlor on the north, a-cording to F.H., Kelly who grew up here, was used only
for entertaining. Jith a dentelled cornice and plain wainscot with panelled window spandrels,
this room hzs a casement door to the porch in the north end, a door to the library in the east
w2ll, and 2 fireplsce in the south wall., With a T-shelf and an egg-and-dart cornice, the
mantel's frieze has a central raised panel and corner sunburst designs, the opening has a
floral crossette architrave and a beaded surround. The over-mantel contains a mirror in a
floral crossette frame; its cornice consists of bound sheaves. The chimney breast is panelled
and flanked by scrolled brackets decorated with acanthus leaves.

The dog~leg staircase is in a three-story atrium with a skylight. Zspecially notable
are the urn/flame-shaped balusters on square bases.

Reached by an arch under the stairs is a rear hall giving access to the servants' stairs
on the east, the servants' dining room on the south and the music room on the north.

Originally two rooms-a library on the west and a laundry on the east, the music room is
now arranged like a double parlor with two fireplaces in the north wall. To the west of the
one on the west is a door to the terrace. The room is divided by reeded ionic columns with
2gg-2nd-dart collars; the jambs of the opening are faced with pilasters with acanthus capitalse
The tripartite cornice aroind the room has a foliated, an egg-and=-dart, and a beaded band. The
mantels are treated in the same manner: each has a three-panel architrave with latticed side
~3nels, a shelf supported on carved Italianate brackets, and a beaded surround around the gray

‘rble opening.

The kitchen has marble walls that extend to shoulder height. In the south wall is a
rebuilt fireplace, In the west wall is = door to the servants dining room. The latter has
a wilk-in freezer and a walk-in refrigerator in the north and a fireplace in the south wall,
flanked on the west by a door to the pantry.

The pantry still has its wooden cabinets with glass doors flanking the marble sink against
the e=ast wall,

The second floor has seven bedrooms arranged around the centrzl atrium, which is surrounded
by an ionic-columned arcade., Doors on this floor have six horizontal panels and glass knobs.,
The bathrooms have marble sinks and marble walls that extend to shoulder height,

Cn the third floor are four servants' rooms.

A working farm until the 1950's, the Kelly estate still has many of its original out-
buildings: 1.) a modified frame bank barn south of the house may date from the time of the
origin=al brick house, i.e. 1830 or so. It has a flared gable roof and central gabled extension
to the north. The ground story is stone and opens to the south; the windows at this level have
brick arches, On the interior, the upper level is two stories with hand~hewn main members,
and rafters that are butted together and appear to be pit-sawn. The joists are both full logs
and h2nd-hewn. The rear overhang of the upper level is supported on full tree trunks. 2.)
Attached to the southern side of the barn is a shed-roofed, board-and-batten loafing shed
(c2ved-in) with full log posts and hand-hewn beams. 3.) Zast of the barn is a two level frame
carrizage house on a stone foundation.. Like the barn, the ground level opens to the south, the
upper level to the north. It is covered with German siding and has exposed eaves; cross braces
support the floor joists. The eyebrow dormers on the north imply that Wyatt may have had a
hand in the design of this structure, although the lower section may have been built earlier.
L.) South of the barn and carriage house is a frame corn crib on stilts. It has a gable roof
~nd a central cross gable of vertical boards flanked by slatted sections; it is decorated more

3%% CONTINUATION SHTET #2



Liriodiendron HA-230 Description (Continu-tion Sheet #2)

than the average corn crib with corner pilasters, a scalloped barge board, and carved

_brackets. 5.) West of the corn crib is a square tool shed with a cupola, hipped roof,
snd scalloped barge board. It was moved here from another location on the estate and
now belongs to the Graybeals (HA-228)., 6.) Zast of the corn crib is another gable-
roofed board-and-batten tool shed which now belongs to the Kelly Tenant House (HA-229).
7.) North of the main house is a gable-roofed ice house built into the ground, which
h=s been converted into a residence,



Liriodendron  =A-230 3ignificance (Tontinuation hoet +1)

German wife.) Wyatt and Nolting also designed wmany significant buildings in Baltimore, in-
cluding the Courthouse, the Xeyser Building f{corner of Redwood and Calvert Streets), and
the original Country Club in Ro0land Park. <ith another partner, Joseph Zvans Sperry, J.Be
Noel Yyatt desicned a terrace of rowhouses in the 1000 block of Horth Calvert Street and
the Mercantile Safe Deposit and Trust Company (corner of Calve 't and Redwood Streets).

Prior to its purchase by Howard Kelly, the property belonged to several of Bel Air's
most illustrious citizens. 92 acres came from the estate of Buckler Bond (d.1823), a farmer
and member of a prominent Bel Air family, and 103 acres from the estate of Thomas Hays
(v. 1780, d. 1861), who owned 4000 acres in Harford County, including 15 of the 42 lots in
Bel Air. A lawyer and a farmer, Jays was appointed Quartermaster of the 40th Maryland
Military Regiment, as well as one of the commissioners for the relocation of the streets
nd houndaries of the town of Bel Air,

The property was subsequently sold to John McKenney, who ran severzl taverns in Bel
Air-one at the corner of Main St. and Bel Air Pike, and another, owned by Thomas Hays,
c21led the Union Tavern. McKenney was also an editor of the newspaper, The Independent
Citizen, from a2t least 1828 until 1835.

In 1853, the property was sold to John Stewart and, in 1861, to Margaret J. Heald.
The Kelly family has owned the estate since 1897. The Kellys moved out in the 1940's,
and it was used briefly by Arbor Manor, '"a school for the Unadjusted Boy". It continued
as 2 farm until the 1950's, »nd, in 1972, was sold to the Harford County Department of
Parks =znd Recrezation for Heavenly Waters Park.
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HA=-Z_0
Liriodendron
Will Records SR 1/288 1823 Devisor: Buckler Bond
Devisee: IFrancis Asbury Bond
HD 11/319 (Ind.) May 13, 1828 Grantor: Francis Asbury Bond
Grantee: John McXenney, Jr.
Sum: $554
Acreage: 922 Acres; part of "Poplars Neck"
& "“Joshuas Meadows mInlarged"
4D 9/275 (Ind.) Aurust 1, 1826 Grantor: Irancis Asbury Bond, Zxecutor of
the will of Buckler Bcnd
Grantee: 3amuel Bradford
Sum: 200
Acreage:. 204 acres-parts of "Poplars Neck'",
"Joshuas Meadows Inlarged"
DG 28/232 (Ind.) June 20, 1843 Grantor: Thomas A. Hays
Grantee: John McKeuney
Sum: 51180.63
Acreage: 103 Acres, 3 roads, 1 perch-'part
of land Thomas Hays purchased from
Joshua S. Bond & being generally
selieved to be a part of Joshuats
FNeadows ealarged, part of Poplar
tieck, pvart of Scotts iHope or Hopewell™
DG 36/397 (Ind.) July 3, 1850 Grantor: Tharles H. 3radford, Admr.; Jzane
“radford (vWidew of Samuel Bradford)
Crantee: Jzmes Heald
Sums: 50
Acreage: 204 Acres
Fquity Records 4ALJ 1/138 John Stewnrt vse Jehn McKenney, Margaret J.
Jeald, Sesrzette Heald
John YcKeuniey owed 32875 mortgage to Thomas
Hayss lMcKenney sold interest in land to James
Heald, who died in 1852
ALT 3/237 September 8, 1853 Grantor: <Joleman Yellott & Stevenson Archer,
Trustees
Crantec: John Stewart of 2altimore City
Sum: 86000

Acreage: 197 Acres-~"Foplar Neck', "Joshuas
¥endows Tnlarged', '"Scotts Hope or
Hopewell"




TITLY 3ZARCH  (Cont'd.)

HA- %0
ririodendron
WG 12/253 April 22, 1861 Grantor: John & Barbara Stewart
Grantee: Margaret J. Heald (Widow of James
Heald)
Sum: 4000
Acreage: 197 :icres
ALJ 30/3L7 June 15, 1874 Grantor: Margaret J. Heald
ALJ 30/356 Grantee: H. Georzette Rosan release of -
dower rights to and conveyance of
20% acres (see transaction #3) in
exchange for 5 acres
ALJ 32/249 (Mort.) September 18, 1875 Mortgagor: Almira H. L. Phelps
Mortgagee: Margaret J. Heald
Acreage: 3 parcels - 92 acres (trans. #2);
103 acres, 3 roads, 1 perch
trarse. #4); 5 acres (trans. #38)
ALJ 58/265 April 8, 1887 Grantor: Margaret J. Heald
Grantee: william S. Richardson
Acreage: Z1 acres, 30 square perches
ALJ 65/13 April 13, 1889 Grantor: Margaret J. Heald
Grantee: Xarold Scarboro
Sum: %500
Acreage: 1 Acre
WSF 87/417 March 20, 1896 Grantor: Margaret J. Heald & George V.

Davison (William Davison & Co.)
Grantee: Johannes A, Certel
Sum: 1325
Acreage: lJ.4b4 acres

Ref, Enuity Records

W3SF 56/200 January 18, 1893 Grantor: Margaret J. Heald

Grantee: Trank Z. Gorrell

Sumz: 9300

Acreage: 150' x &17' on scuth side of Gordon St
W3F 89/92 August 11, 18396 Grantor: Thomas He Robinson, Fred R. Williams,

Trustees
Grantee: John S. Richardson
Sums 41325

Acreage: 20 acres, 30 square perches (Second
National 3Bank vs. E. Hall Richardson
et al)




TITL] STARCH (Cont*d,)

{A=-230
Liriodendron
WSF 91/498 October 18, 1897 Grantor: Stevenson A. Williams, Trustee
Grantee: John S. Richardson
Sum: 47900
Acreage: 176Y: acres
(Jarrettsville Mutual vs. Margaret J. Heald,
see Equity Records WSF 49/236)
WSF 91/499 October 19, 1897 Grantor: John S. Richardson, Jr. & wife,
Tlizabeth
Grantee: Howard A. Kelly
Sum: $12,000
Acreage: 196 acres, 2 rcads, 34 perches
WSF 100/231 July 28, 1900 Grantor: Frederick R. Williams, Stevenson As
and Ariel Williams, Trustees
Grantee: Dr, Howard A. Kelly
Sum: 8514,73
Acreage: 150' x L17' (Trans. #13)
(See Equity Records WSF 56/200)
WSF 100/86 June 18, 1900 Grantor: Johannes O. % Julia A, Oertel
Grantee: Howard A. Kelly
Sum: $800
Acreage: 1l.44 acre on southerly side of
Gordon St. (see Trans. #12)
JAR 176/250 December 30, 1921 Grantor: Howard A. & Laetitia Bredow Kelly
Grantee: Triedrich & Vida B. Kelly
Acreage: 200 Acres
swc 23L /429 February 13, 1935 Grantor: Friedrich E. & Vida B. Kelly
Grantee: J. Rieman McIntosh
Acreage: 200 Acres -~ '"Howard A. Kelly Farm"
SWC 234/L30 Grantor: J. Rieman McIntosh

Grantee: Friedrich H. & Vida B. Kelly
Acreage: 200 Acres "Howard A. Kelly Farm'




Liriodendron

WG 12/253

ALJ 30/347
ALJ 30/356

ALJ 32/249 (Mort.)

ALJ 58/265

ALJ 65/13

WSF 87/417

Ref. Equity Records
WSF 56/200

WSF 89/92

TITLE SEARCH
HA=230

April 22, 1861

June 15, 1874

September 18, 1875

April 8, 1887

April 13, 1889

March 20, 1896

January 18, 1893

Grantor:
Grantee:

Sum:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:

(Cont'd.)

John & Barbara Stewart

Margaret J. Heald (Widow of James
Heald)

$4000

197 Acres

Margaret J. Heald

H. Georgette Rosan release of
dower rights to and conveyance of
20% acres (see transaction #3) in
exchange for 5 acres

Mortgagor: Almira H. L. Phelps
Mortgagee: Margaret J. Heald

Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

Grantor:

Grantee:
Sum:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Sum:
Acreage:

3 parcels - 92 acres (trans. #2);
103 acres, 3 roads, 1 perch
(trans. #4); S5 acres (trans. #8)

Margaret J. Heald
William S. Richardson
$2913.25

2l acres, 30 square perches

Margaret J. Heald
Harold Scarboro
$500

1 Acre

Margaret J. Heald & George W,
Davison (William Davison & Co.)
Johannes A, Oertel

$325

l.4l4 acres

Margaret J. Heald
Frank E, Gorrell

$300
150* x 417' on south side of Gordon Ste

Thomas H. Robinson, Fred R. Williams,
Trustees

John S. Richardson

81825

20 acres, 30 square perches (Second
National Bank vs., E. Hall Richardson
et al)



Liriodendron
'Will Records SR 1/288 1823
HD 11/319 (Ind.) May 13, 1828

HD 9/275 (Ind,) August 1, 1826

HDG 28/232 (Ind.) June 20, 1843

HDG 36/397 (Ind.) July 3, 1850

Equity Records ALJ 1/138

ALJ 3/23%7

September 8, 1853

TITLE SZARCH

HA=-230

Devisor:
Devisee:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

Grantor:

Grantee:
Sum:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

Grantor:

Grantee:
Sum:
Acreage:

Buckler Bond
Francis Asbury Bond

Francis Asbury Bond

John McKenney, dJr.

§554

92 Acres; part of '""Poplars Neck"
& "Joshuas Meadows Enlarged"

Franeis Asbury Bond, Executor of
the will of Buckler Bond

Samuel Bradford

%200

20% acres-parts of '"Poplars Neck",
"Joshuas Meadows Enlarged"

Thomas A. Hays

John McKenney

$1180.63

103 Acres, 3 roads, 1 perch=''part

of land Thomas Hays purchased from
Joshua S. Bond & being generally
believed to be a part of Joshua's
Meadows enlarged, part of Poplar

Neck, part of Scotts Hope or Hopewell"

Charles H., Bradford, Admr.; Jane
Bradford (Widow of Samuel Bradford)
James Heald

$750

20% Acres

John Stewart vs. John McKenney, Margaret J.
Heald, Georgette Heald

John McKenney owed $2875 mortgage to Thomas
Hays; McKenney sold interest in land to James
Heald, who died in 1852

Grantor:

Grantee:
Sum
Acreage:

Coleman Yellott & Stevenson Archer,
Trustees

John Stewart of Baltimore City
$6000

197 Acres='"Poplar Neck', 'Joshuas
Meadows “nlarged', '""Scotts Hope or
Hopewell"



Liriodendron

WSF 91/498

WSF 91/499

WSF 100/231

W3SF 100/86

JAR 176/250

SWC 234/L429

SWC 23L/L320

899/694

TITLI SEARCH

HA-230

October 18, 1897 Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

ACreages:

{(Cont'day

Stevenson A. Williams, Trustee
John S. Richardson

%7900

176Y2 acres

(Jarrettsville Mutu.l vs. Margaret J. Heald,
see HEquity Records WSF 49/236)

October 19, 1897 Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:
July 28, 1900 Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

June 18, 1900 Grantor:
Grantee:
Sum:

Acreage:

December 30, 1921 Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:
February 13, 1935 Grantor:
Grantee:

Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

June 16, 1972 Grantor:
Grantee:

Acreage:

John S. Richardson, Jre. & wife,
Flizabeth

Howard A. Kelly

412,0C0

195 acres, 2 roads, 34 perches

“rederick R, Williams, Stevenson A
and Ariel Williams, Trustees

Dre Howard A, Kelly

§514,73

150! x 417t (Trans. #13)

(See Tquity Records WSF 56/200)

Johannes 0O, % Julia A, Certel
Howard A. Kelly

3800

1.44 acre on southerly side of
Gordon St. (see Trans. #12)

loward A. & Laetitia Bredow Kelly
‘riedrich & Vida B. Kelly
200 Acres

Friedrich H. & Vida B. Kelly
J. Rieman McIntosh
200 Acres - 'Howard A. Kelly Farm"

Je. Rieman McIntosh
riedrich He. & Vida B. Kelly
200 Acres "Howard A. Kelly Farm"

Friedrich H, Kelly
County Commissioners of Harford County
103.30 Acres



INVENTORY NO.  HA-230 ELECTION DISTRICT
DATE: 7/1979 TAX MAP NO.

REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor PARCEL NO.

NAME OF PROPERTY: The Kelly zZstate/Liriodendron

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 502 west Gordon Street, Zel Aix

DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: west /

NAME OF OWNER: Harford County

ADDRESS : L5 g, kain St., Bel Air, kKd. 21014

STORIES: 1[ ] 2[Z 3[ 1 4[] 501 6[ 1 BAYS:

WINGS, ADDITIONS: Kkitchen wing on east

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

[ ] FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)
Ex% BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants. Stuccoed

STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
[]

LOG
WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTERS,.0THERS flarnking central pedimented gable
FOUNDATIONS: HIGH, LOW, BRICK, STONF
WATER TABLE: "NURE, PLAIN, BEVELED, MOULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1[ ] 2/2[ ] 6/6[ 1 9/6[ 1 9/9[ 1 other[x] €/3
pegged[ ] nailed[ ] wide[ ] narrow[ ]
original[ ] replaced[ ]

ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION: center bay west side
HARDWARE: original[ ] replaced[ ]
FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN

CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES:

tripartite?rgg&§f££ogedrep]aced[ ]

ROOF: GABLE FRONT, GABLE FLANK, HIP, MANSARD, FLAT, DORMERS
MATERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt original[ ] replaced{ ]

PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed[ 1 hip[ ] gable[ ]

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER 8 BRICK[x ] STONE[ ] CORBELED[ ] originail ] replaced[ ]
LOCATION: west section: flanking central gahle and tuc interior

end chimneys; in east section: two interior chimneys in both north and south

ARCHES : ends

COMMENTS:



MD. HISTORICAL TRUST

BOX 1704

ANNAPOLIS, MD. 21404

IHNSTRUCTIHONS

SEE

Form 10-300
(Dec. 1968)

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC P‘hcek
INVENTORY — NOMINATION FORM

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
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STATE:

o

COUNTY:

FOR NP5 USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER DATE
( Type alf entries — compfete apphcable sections)
NAME S Wy W e T 3
""-/ZL / /,42,
r(-é' / =
AND/OR HISTORIC: f
lqvfcrfkn?oﬂwén
2. LOCATION
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Gl Au .
STATE / copE |COUNTY: CODE
//(ﬁll'h; /ﬂtf.‘(ﬁ-—-—- /éﬁ'( %?L
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w TAT|
(Check One) S il STATYS TO THE PUBLIC
District  [] Building [] Public 7] |Public Acguisition: f‘@; | Yes:
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Site Structure "‘F;T::l-:/ i~ In Process [ |Unoccupied (5§ w
- Both || Being Considered I |Preservation werk Unrestricted ||
Object []
in progress  []| No: 0
PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Agricultural 0O Government [ Park ) Transportation ] Comments |
Commercial O Industrial M‘ Ry Other (Specity) [ ]
Educational O Military O \m—‘/ O
Entertainment [|]  Museum [ Scientific 0

[4__OWNER OF PROPERTY

OWNERS NAME:

?/#’JP{ ry f/ 3( /j}du}adf <S"'Hf£ )617//7

STREET AND NUMBER:

w

54z (a'z-J.s.w
CITY OR TOWN: = } < STATE: Ty . CODE n
IS / A M axe [aed— >
LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION T : "
ICOURTHOUSE RX. OF DEEQR, ETE: . o - pe - er : -
CLERK 'CF " (£ CIRCUIT COURI
STREET AND NUMBE
HARFORD COUi4 (Y COUR. 1 ioUSE 40 S. MAIN ST.
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE 0
BEL AIR MARYLAND §
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: ?
6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE OF SURVEY:
DATE OF SURVEY: Federal [ State [ ] County [] Local [] ;
DEFPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: ; m
: 2
STREET AND NUMBER: c|=
Z |
e
o w
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: CODE m
o |2
* Ir
; =<
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INSTRUCTIONS

SHESE

N, R. FIELD SHEET NA-230

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Pre-Columbian [] 16th Century [ 18th Cent: O 20th Century [
15th Century [ 17th Century [ C 19th Century [
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) 1875
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Aboeriginel Education ] Political (| Urban Planning Gl
Prehistoric ! Engineering | Religion/Phi- Other (Specity) [l
Historic O Industey D losophy (| / ~
Agriculture () Invention (| Science O gf?g{,_g Jf:;sc_ f X
Art O Landscope Sculpture I |
Commerce O Architecture [ ] @
Communications [} Literature 0 itarion
Conservatian (B Military = Theater |
Music = Tronsportation [ ]

[STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)
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9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

gHEET

-

fee:

A Z.,/'/;', 28~ MMonel-

14970

"10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES D

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE CODRDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY

R OF LESS THAN ONE ACRE
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds

NW -] . - o 3 - -] ] - o . L]

NE o " - o . -

(= L] . - -] » -

sw -] . - o . -
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: CODE | COUNTY CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: copE

1. FORM FRgPAR&_D BY e - S :

NAME AND TITLE;

ORGANIZATION

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

DATE

STREET AND NUMBER:

U0 STATE CiRCLE
CITY OR TOWN: ANNAPOL!S ST&T%ARYLAND CODE

12, STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION

"NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89.665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service, The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:

O State []

Local

O

National

Name

Title

Date

1 hereby certify that this property is included in the
National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

ATTEST:

Keeper of The National Register

Date
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Sy nE——

Kelly house/Liriodendron
Bel Air, Maryland 21014
Natalie Shivers

June, 1979

Southeast

HA-230







Kelly house/Liriodendron: Barm HA-230
Bel Air, Maryland 21014

Natalie Shivers

June, 1979

St







Kelly House (Liriodendron)
Bel Air, MD 21014
Natalie Shivers

April, 1979

Northwest

HA=-230




